

Sacramento Fellowship of Narcotics Anonymous
Area Service Committee Agenda for "August 2, 2017"
REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm

I. Call to Order at Sierra 2 Center, 2741 24th St, Sacramento at 7:00pm

II. Prayers & Principles

- A. NA Service Prayer – "God, grant us knowledge that we may serve according to Your Divine precepts. Instill in us a sense of Your purpose. Make us servants of Your will and grant us a bond of selflessness that this may truly be Your work, not ours – in order that no addict, anywhere, need die from the horrors of addiction." – NA Basic Text, page xvi
- B. 12 Traditions of Narcotics Anonymous
- C. 12 Concepts for NA Service

III. Roll Call/Minutes/Proposals -

- A. Roll Call – Group Reports, Roll Call, Suggestions for Brainstorming, Recovery Birthdays, Verify Quorum
- B. Approval of Minutes from "July 5, 2017"
- C. No current proposals

IV. Elections – Coming up in October

- A. Task Leaders- H&I, Phoneline, Schedules, Outreach, Unity Day, Web Servant, and Volunteer Coordinator
(Please get the word out to your groups.)

V. Break – 7th Tradition Basket will be passed around

VI. General Session

- A. Thanks to those ending their terms
- B. Reports from Admin.

Chair (includes Literature, Schedules, and Web Servant)	Policy & Procedures	PR Coordinator (includes Helpline, H&I)
Vice Chair (includes Outreach, Unity Day, and Volunteer Coordinator)	RCMs	Treasurer, Assistant Treasurer
Admin Assistant		

Please skim written reports. We'll discuss only select items and ask for your questions.

VII. Brainstorming and Dialogue

- 1. Idea: GSRs, we will be conducting our yearly ASC inventory in Sept. so please take these questions back to your groups and discuss them. For your convenience, a copy of the inventory questions with spaces for your group's responses are attached at the end of the agenda.
 - Q 1. How well has the Area Committee done this year at serving the groups, and how can it better serve them in the coming year?
 - Q 2. How well has the Area Committee served the larger community, and how can the committee better serve the community-at-large?
 - Q 3. How well has the Area Committee done at supporting NA's regional and world services? How can the Area provide better support for these services?

VIII. Additional Proposals –

IX. Update from ASC Treasurer –

Beginning Balance AUG 2017		Available Funds for ASC	\$5122.38
Beginning Balance AUG 2017		Available Funds	\$4260.35

Today's Activity at ASC:

<i>Account#</i>	<i>Expenses:</i>		<i>Account#</i>	<i>Income:</i>	<i>\$</i>
614	Agenda Copies	\$	520	Donations from groups	\$
618	Storage Rental	\$	560	7th Tradition at ASC	\$
601	Regional donation	\$75.00	540	Donations for Coffee	\$
605	Schedules	\$	530	Group Literature	\$
617	Rent (ASC & Admin/H&I)	\$227.50	552	Unity Day	\$
650	Phone lines	\$31.00			\$
616	Admin Supplies	\$			\$
619	ASC Literature	\$			\$
627.5	H&I Literature Expense	\$275.00			\$
644	Unity Day	\$			\$
603	RCM Mileage	\$			\$
603	Literature Mileage	\$			\$
		\$			\$
		\$		Total Income at ASC	\$
		\$		Balance of Inc/Exp @ ASC	\$
	Total Expenses	\$		Ending Balance	\$

Activity since last ASC H&I:

<i>Account#</i>	<i>Expenses:</i>		<i>Account #</i>	<i>Income:</i>	<i>\$</i>
629	Literature (H&I)	\$	570	H & I Donation	\$
628	Additional Schedules	\$ 10.00	572	H&I Fundraiser	\$
		\$	627	H&I Literature Income	\$275.00
		\$			\$
		\$			\$
		\$		Total Income at ASC	\$
		\$		Balance of Inc/Exp @ ASC	\$
	Total Expenses	\$		Ending Balance	\$

Ending Balance		ASC	\$
		H&I	\$
		Total Balance in Checking	\$

When we exceed \$6942.50 which is 2 months operating expenses as determined by budget, additional amount will be donated to Region.

X. Close by 9:30 with the "We" version of the Serenity Prayer

REMINDER: New GSR Orientation will now be at 6:30pm

Important Dates for Aug. and Sept. 2017, Plus more.....

- **ASC Meeting: Sep 5th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Sacramento, CA 95818 (1st Wed.)
- **COS Women's Merchandise Committee Mtg., Weds, Aug. 9th, 6:30pm**, Heritage Oaks, 4300 Auburn Blvd., Room 104c, Sacramento 95841 (2nd Wed.) 1 of 2 monthly
- **COS Women's Merchandise Committee Mtg., Weds, Aug. 23rd, 6:30pm**, Starbucks, 1401 Alhambra Blvd., Sacramento, 95815 (4th Wed.) 2 of 2 monthly
- **Admin Meeting: Aug. 16th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento, CA 95818 (3rd Wed.)
- **Outreach Task Group Meeting: Aug. 7th, 7pm**, Straw Hat Pizza, 2929 Mather Field Rd., Rancho Cordova 95670 (Mon. immediately following ASC)
- **H & I Task Group: Aug 17th, 7pm**, Sierra 2, 2791 24th Street, Rm 12, Sacramento 95818 (3rd Mon.)
- **Public Relations Task Group: Aug. 13th, 6pm**, Starbucks, 1401 Alhambra Blvd., Sacramento, 95815 (2nd Sun.)
- **Recovery Happens Event: Sept. 6th, 8am-3pm**, State Capitol, 1315 10th St, Sacramento, CA 95814
- **Stand Down Event: Sept. 28th, 8am-5pm**, Gibson Ranch, 8554 Gibson Ranch Park Rd, Elverta, CA 95626

Admin Position	Name	Email	Elected	Term	Jun	Jul	Aug
01-Chair	David M	chair.sacfna@gmail.com	02/03/2016	Jan 2017	X	X	
02-Vice-Chair	Tamara R.	vicechair.sacfna@gmail.com	05/03/2017	Jan 2017	X	X	
03-Admin Assistant	Christina R.	adm.assist.sacfna@gmail.com	06/01/2016	Jan 2017		X	
04-Policy and Procedure	Nina P	policyprocedure.sacfna@gmail.com	02/03/2016	Jan 2017	X	X	
05-PR Coordinator	Eric B.	pr.sacfna@gmail.com	06/07/2017	Jan 2017		X	
06-Senior RCM	Javier C.	rcm.sr.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	
07-Junior RCM	Johnny J.	rcm.jr.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	
08-Treasurer	Julie	treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	
09-Asst. Treasurer	Ronda K.	assist.treasurer.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	

Task Leaders	Name	Email	Elected	Term	Jun	Jul	Aug
10-Literature Task Leader	Marcie	literature.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	
11-Asst. Literature Task Leader	Lizzie	assist.literature.sacfna@gmail.com	07/05/2017	July 2018	X	X	
12-H&I Task Leader	Leslie F	h.i.sacfna@gmail.com	10/03/2016	Oct 2017	X	X	
13-Phoneline Task Leader	Gilbert	phoneline.sacfna@gmail.com	10/03/2016	Oct 2017			
14-Schedule Task Leader	Jeff T	schedules.sacfna@gmail.com	01/04/2017	Oct 2017	X		
15-Outreach Task Leader	Javier C.	outreach.sacfna@gmail.com	12/07/2016	Oct 2017	X	X	
16-Unity Day Task Leader	Vince	unityday.sacfna@gmail.com	02/01/2017	Oct 2017	X	X	
17-Webservant Task Leader	Gabor	webservant.sacfna@gmail.com	10/03/2016	Oct 2017	X		
18-Volunteer Coordinator	Deb W	vc.sacfna@gmail.com	11/02/2016	Oct 2017	X		
19-Coffee Person	Leah		01/08/2016	Jan 2018	X	X	

SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

Group Num	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting Type	JUN	JUL	AUG	Comments
Multi Meetings								
01	Recovery is Real	Multi	Sunday, 9am, 417 Main St., Woodland Sunday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Tuesday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Wednesday, 6 pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland 1st & 3rd Thursday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Friday, 5 pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Saturday, Noon, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland Saturday, 6pm, 100 Woodland Ave., Woodland	Sun 9am Sun 6pm Mon 6pm M Tue 1 hr, CL Wed 1 hr, BS 1st&3rd Thur, W Fri 6pm Sat 6pm, Sun5pm	x	x		
02	Over the Rainbow	Multi	Tue, 7 pm, 1927 L St., Sac Sunday, 7 pm, 1927 L St., Sac (NOT DOWNSTAIRS) Thursday, 6:45pm, 1927 L.St., Sac (SUB BS, NC)	LGBT, 1hr all mtgs		x		
03	Elk Grove Home Group	Multi	8170 Laguna Blvd., Ste 107 Tuesday, 7:30 pm Thursday and Friday 7 pm	Tues , 1 hr Thur BS, 1 hr Fri 1 hr	x	x		
04	New Beginnings	Multi	519 2nd St, Woodland Corner of 2nd and Lincoln Sunday 7:30pm -8:30pm Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 7:30 PM LAST Monday 7:30 pm- 9 pm	Mon W 1hr Wed 1 hr CL, Thu TD 1hr Last Mon of Month 7:30p-9p, Sun 1 hr		x		
07	New Way of Life	Multi	Sat, Noon, 7595 Center Parkway, Sac Sun, 8:00pm, 7595 Center Parkway, Sac	Sat Noon 1hr Sun 8 pm 1hr		x		
08	Recovery on Benita	Multi	Monday, 7:00 pm - 8:00pm 2201 Benita Drive, RC Thursday 7:00 pm - 2201 Benita Dr., RC Saturday 7:00 pm-8:30pm - 2201 Benita Dr., RC	Mon BS-1hr Thur - Grab Bag Sat-Spk	x			
31	Clunie Group	Multi	Monday-Friday, Noon, 2620 Capitol Ave, Sacramento	Mon BS, 1hr Tue 1 hr, NC on 3rd Tuesdays Wed-Fri 1 hr	x	x		
33	Oak Park Fellowship	Multi	Tuesday, 6:00 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Wednesday, 6 pm,3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Friday, 6 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. Saturday, 11:30am, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd. 2nd Saturday only, 7 pm, 3425 Martin L. King Jr. Blvd.	Tue Wed W Fri BS Sat M 2nd Sat Only Speaker meeting	x	x		
38	Through The Gate	Multi	Wednesday 7:00pm -8:30p Sunday 7:00p-8:30p - 2801 C Aramon Dr, RC	Wed Sun BD Wkly	x	x		
55	Hump Day Hope	Multi	Tuesday, Noon, 4445 Fruitridge Rd, Sac Wednesday, Noon, 4445 Fruitridge Rd, Sac Wednesday, 8:00pm, 4445 Fruitridge Rd, Sac Thursday, Noon, 4445 Fruitridge Rd, Sac	Tue 1hr Wed BS 1hr Wed CNDLT- Spkr 1hr Thur 1hr	x			
65	Group 55	Multi	Mon, Wed, Fri 12:00pm, 4400 58th St., Sac	Mon TD Wed Speaker Fri BS	x	x		

SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

Group Num	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting Type	JUN	JUL	AUG	Comments
67	Getting it Right Downtown	Multi	1017 10th St, Sac Monday, Wednesday, Friday 8:00am Chavez Park . When raining check the Coffee Shop Tuesdays and Thursdays 719 J St (Same Time)	Mon Spk 1hr Tues JFT 1hr Wed JFT 1hr ThurJFT 1hr Fri D 1hr	x	x		
81	Recovery at 1500 North A Street.	Multi	1500 North A Street, Sac Sunday 4:00pm-5:00pm Tuesday 7:00pm-8:00pm	Tue- Spk Sun- BS 1hr		x		
87	Take a Break to Recover	Multi	11:00am -12:30pm Mon, Tue, Thu, & Fri 720 7th Str, 2nd Flr, Sacramento 95814	Mom -IP Tue - JFT Thu-BS Fri-BS Living Clean	x	x		
Number Attended					10	12	0	
Total Meetings this month					14	13	14	
Sunday								
06	Surrender for Serenity	Sun	5:30 pm, 2201 Benita Dr., Rancho Cordova	1 hr, D	x	x		
39	Stepping Stones	Sun	6:00 pm, 9270 Bruceville Rd., Sac	Spk, D, 1.5 hrs	x	x		
93	The Morning Wake Up	Sun	8 - 9 am 5321 Stockton Blvd, Sac	1 hr		x		
Number Attended					2	3	0	
Total Meetings this month					3	3	3	
Monday								
10	Time and Change	Mon	7:00 pm - 2620 Capitol Ave, Sacramento	1 hr, NWA, T, D,	x	x		
12	Cope Without Dope	Mon	7:00 pm - 8890 Gerbers Rd., Sac	1 hr	x	x		
28	Clean & Full of Recovery	Mon	7:00 pm, 1723 L Street, Sac	1hr	x	x		
46	Life After Dope	Mon	7:00 pm, 450 W El Camino, Nor Sac, near Northgate Blvd	Discussion, No CC,1 hr	x	x		
51	Off 99 @ Saybrook	Mon	6:30 pm, 4390 47th Ave, Sac	1 hr 2nd Mon BS		x		
66	Monday night grab bag	Mon	6:30pm- 9145 Franklin Blvd, Elk Grove, CA 95758	1 hr Grab Bag/ JFT	x			
86	Boulevard Court Recovery	Mon	7pm- 8:15 pm 5321 Stockton blvd, Sacto,CA 95820 Blvd Court Community Rm	1 hr 15 min Speaker	x	x		
Number Attended					6	6	0	
Total Meetings this month					7	7	7	
Tuesday								
11	No Frills	Tue	7:00 pm - 2376 ZINFANDEL DR ,R.C.	No CC	x	x		

SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

Group Num	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting Type	JUN	JUL	AUG	Comments
44	The Highlands Group	Tue	7:00 pm - 6010 34th Street, North Highlands	CL, 1 hr, no children please	x	x		
			Number Attended		2	2	0	
			Total Meetings this month		2	2	2	
			Wednesday					
13	Clean on Capitol	Wed	7:00 pm - 2100 J St. in Chapel, Sac	1 hr	x	x		
21	Galt Fellowship	Wed	Wednesday 6:00pm-7:00pm, 571 C Street, Galt	1 Hr	x			
27	Quest for Serenity I	Wed	Wednesday 7:00pm-8:00pm, 3900 47th Ave	1 Hr	x	x		
82	Welcome Home Men	Wed	7:30pm 8247 E. Stockton Blvd, Suite 2A Sacramento	M	x	x		
			Number Attended		4	3	0	
			Total Meetings this month		4	4	4	
			Thursday					
16	Courage to Change	Thu	6:00 pm - 3555 3rd Ave, Oak Park	1 hr 30 min	x	x		
50	Ounce of Hope	Thu	7:30 pm - 2450 Meadowview RD, Sac	1 hr		x		
60	South Sac Recovery	Thu	7:00pm - 3900 47th Ave., enter at rear on Martin Luther King	1 hr		x		
62	Happy Hour	Thu	5:22 pm 1820 28th St, Sac	1 Hr	x	x		
80	Group W	Thur	7:00pm-8:30pm 940 Eleanor Ave, Sac	1 Hr 30 Min				
			Number Attended		2	4	0	
			Total Meetings this month		5	5	5	
			Friday					
18	Recovery Connection	Fri	7:00 pm - 2101 Zinfandel, RC	Birthday every week	x	x		
19	Friday Night South Sac	Fri	8:00 pm - 5321 Stockton Blvd, Sac	1 hr 15 min	x			
20	Natomas Group	Fri	7:00 pm - 910 Striker Ave., Ste. C, Sac	Last Fri - JFT/Birthday		x		
24	Cons "R" Us	Fri	8:00 pm - 2620 Capitol Ave., (upstairs) Sac	1 Hr	x	x		
64	Keeping It Real	Fri	6:00 pm -2620 Capitol Ave., Sac	1 hr	x	x		
83	12 Steps to Freedom	Fri	7:00pm - 3900 47th Ave, Sac -	1 Hr	x			

SacFNA ASC Group Sign-In and Changes Sheet

Group Num	Meeting name	Days	Address and time	Meeting Type	JUN	JUL	AUG	Comments
88	NeverAlone, Never Again	Fri	7:00pm -8:30pm 5836 Dudley Blvd -	1st Fri- Chair 2nd Fri - Book 3rd Fri - Chair 4th Fri - Speaker/ Potluck	x	x		
			Number Attended		6	5	0	
			Total Meetings this month		7	7	7	
			Saturday					
05	Saturday Night Live Elk Grove	Sat	Saturday 8:00pm-9:15p 9270 Bruceville Road Elk Grove	1hr 15min	x	x		
09	Midnight Experience	Sat	11:45pm- 1am - 4641 Marconi Ave, Sacramento	1hr 15min	x	x		
22	E Street Book Study	Sat	10:00 am - 2620 Capitol Ave., Sac	BS, NWA, 1 hr	x	x		
23	Woman to Woman	Sat	10:00 am - 2829 Watt Ave. Room 4, Sac	W	x	x		
25	Saturday Night Traditions	Sat	7:00 pm - 2529 K St. Sac		x	x		
41	Learning to Care	Sat	10 am, 1615 Morse Ave, Sac 95864 Lutheran Church, Arden and Morse Ave.	M	x	x		
43	TU Women	Sat	Noon - 3900 Martin Luther King, Sac	W	x	x		
			Number Attended		5	7	0	
			Total Meetings this month		7	7	7	
			Monthly Number Attended		37	42	0	
			Monthly Total Meetings		49	48	49	
			Quorum = 50%+1 of meetings rounded up		26	25	26	
			Percent Attended Current Month		75.5%	87.5%	0.0%	

ADMIN REPORTS:

Chair Report

Hi Team-

I am very excited to say, WE HAVE A COMPLETE ADMIN TEAM!! I am grateful for all that have stepped up to the "plate" despite fear of the unknown. That is the definition of COURAGE in my Dictionary! As I reported last month, work has been keeping me on the move. I am obviously not here tonight and I will not be at the August Admin meeting. Tamara is ready to lead; she was born for this!! Please be supportive as she facilitates the ASC for the first time. We have decided to postpone the ASC Inventory until September ASC, so we will give you the inventory questions to take back to you groups for input.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns regarding the Area or ASC.

Till Next Month,

Dave M.

- **Literature**

Hello Everybody- This is Marcie. Thank you for electing me; I'm super-excited! I put in the literature order and it's already been received-It will be at Area. Thank you for continuing to not write personal checks over \$40 and remember that you need to have all your orders in by 8 p.m.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service. If you guys have any questions, don't' hesitate to ask.

TY,

Marcie Tolk. AKA: Marci Darci

- **Schedules**

Hi Everyone

Gabor and I met up Monday night and updated the schedules and sent them off to the printer. I called and got in contact with the ARANA schedules coordinator, and we will be getting together this month and going over the schedules to make sure everything is updated

Thank You for Letting Me Be of Service.

Jeff T.

- **Treasurer's Report**

Good evening everyone.

I want to thank you for your vote of confidence in my ability to continue as your Treasurer. I want to thank Lisa for her patience and guidance and Rhonda for stepping up with her wisdom experience. Last month worked out well with 8:00 reimbursement request cut off. I will have a more complete report next month as I learn the Treasurer duties. I'm looking forward to new learning experiences and service with you all.

Julie

- **Web Servant**

Hi Everyone,

This month I worked with Jeff on updating the schedule with the new meetings, making the corrections for the groups which need support and finally we sent a practice softcopy.

Just a quick reminder, if you have an upcoming event, please make sure to send us a softcopy for approval.

A pleasure to being in service,

Gabor

Vice Chair Report

Not a whole lot to report. I was grateful to be a part of this year's Unity Day Event and I learned that there is a lot of work involved in making an event successful so thanks again to all those who helped out as well as those who showed up to participate and fellowship. I also wanted to thank Eric again for accepting the PR position and getting that ball rolling again.

Thank you.

Tamara R.

- **Outreach**

Nothing to report. We are still on the hunt for a location to hold our workshop.

TYFLMBOS

Javier C

- **Unity Day**

Unity Day was a great success I had several addicts come up to me and say that this was their first event outside of meetings and they enjoyed themselves (that says it all for me). The financial breakdown will be found in the Treasurers report. We came in under budget and will be making a deposit close to \$1500 tonight to Area.

Some of the things that went well can be discussed by all but what stood out in the great column for me was the support of our fellowship in buying and selling of pre reg tickets, our lineup of speakers was awesome, the jail was fun, food went well, volunteer coordination was awesome, perfect amount of merchandise, and kid's activities.

We will begin meeting again next October to get a head start on planning for the Unity Day 2018. Some of the things to consider next year would be a location with electricity and bathrooms as well as a stage (Southside Park and Elk Grove Park both had those).

I just want to thank all of the committee members who are here and all the volunteers we had the day of for helping make SACFNA Unity Day 2017 a memorable and enjoyable experience for me. **FINAL UNITY DAY TOTALS AFTER REPORTS IN AGENDA**

Thank you for letting me be of service

Vince V

- **Volunteer Task Leader**

I would like to thank *ALL* the volunteers who participated in Unity Day. Especially those whom we pulled from our data base. Thanks for filling out a Volunteer Pool Form and showing up for service.

Deb W.

Admin Assistant Report

Good Evening All!

The only thing I have to report is that I will not be taking this position another term in January. I will be going back to school. This position is not difficult. If you are interested in learning how to do it I am happy to show you. I am willing to meet with you before January so that you can see if this is what you'd like to get involved in.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service

Christina R.

Policy and Procedure Report

I attended the SacFNA Admin Team meeting in July. Also completed and submitted the required Appendix B - Anti-Theft Policy for all the new SacFNA positions except Assistant Literature Coordinator, which I will do at Area on 8/2/17.

I updated and submitted the revised SacFNAa-ASC Guidelines, Approved July 5, 2017 and the revised SacFNA-Task Based Service Structure Guidelines, Approved July 5, 2017. The new Guidelines and Service Structure will be posted to the <http://www.SacFNA.org> web site. Click on the Service tab and scroll down select the Guidelines pages.

A summary of the changes is below:

1. Revised SacFNA ASC Area Guidelines Page 4, - Section 6, Article III, Item C
2. Revised SacFNA ASC Area Guidelines Page 4, - Section 7, Article I, Item B. Vice Chairperson, Subsection 2. Duties and Responsibilities, by adding section f.
3. Removed Activities Liaison from the SacFNA Task Based Service Structure Guidelines.
4. Added description and guidelines for the Unity Day Task Leader into the SacFNA Task Based Service Structure Guidelines.

Cordially, Nina P.

Public Relations Report

I am happy to report that more people showed up at the pr meeting this month we had approximately 4 people I also went to the regional PR Workshop in Fairfield and the focus of this company new year for PR is putting the H back in H&I. The regional PR chair has already discussed this with the medical social worker for Northern California Sutter Health also the schedule for the nccna for next year will include a workshop specifically designed for medical institutions and including representatives from medical institutions

A suggestion to get more public information pamphlets into more medical institutions was that we could ask groups to sponsor a specific facility and put a rack in that facility and do the stocking of that rack to keep it full and also includes some Spanish public information pamphlets

Another suggestion was that areas create local public information Facebook pages the region has acquired some new public information booth backdrops and other items that I'm going to be checking into

Upcoming informational booths that I have already signed us up for our September 6th recovery happens here at the state capitol and September 28th the veterans Stand Down event that will be at Gibbons Ranch I will need volunteers to take time slots at these informational booths

Thank you for letting me be of service Eric B

• Phoneline Report

There were 24 calls to the helpline from July 1st to July 25th. All calls were forwarded to a volunteer, there were no abandoned calls reported by the machine. There were 6 messages left on the system in July. Two of the messages were hang ups, one message was from an addict looking for information I tried to call back but got no response. There was another message from an addict needing a schedule mailed to him, I printed out two copies and mailed them to him. I was not able to reach out to two of the messages. The machine also reported 6 missed calls in July. The machine does categorize a call as missed when the caller chooses the option to listen to the recordings rather than have their call transferred to a live person. Therefore the missed calls may be people listening to the meeting recordings.

I am working on updating the meeting recordings, and I am working on checking the grid for time slots that may need additional volunteers.

Gilbert C.

• H & I Report

Good Evening,

This month I attended the H & I Meeting on July 16th and the Admin Meeting on July 19th.

We are proceeding investigating the possibility of having a River Boat Fund raiser for H&I. We will keep the ASC abreast of our findings to proceed.

We spent \$445.27 on literature last month, and we spent \$609.39 on Literature this month. We will continue to spend whatever we get from the Groups, plus the \$275 from the ASC, plus the \$44 per month we earned from the Books from Crooks Event.

We still have 6 BFC T-Shirts left over if anyone want to purchase one, let me know. They are \$20. Remember, this is a donation to help H & I Facility's attendees receive H&I Literature. I have them with me tonight.

H&I still has 4 more Coordinator positions that are looking for replacements. Those positions are: ***the Main Jail, Sacramento County Mental Health, Job Corp, and Yolo Main Jail.*** Please let me know if you are interested in more information about being a Coordinator or Volunteer at one of our Facilities.

We are still in the process of updating our Facility Guide and I will let you know when it is completed.

We are always looking for Volunteers. If you would be willing to be a Speaker at any of our Facilities we can use the help. Many Facilities do not require an application like the Jails.

If you want to apply for entry to speak or be a secretary at any of the Jails, I have applications for the Main Jail and RCCC with me tonight.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service,
Leslie F.

RCM's Report

Hi family

I attended the RSC meeting last month and have the following to report.

Elections were held and we have a new regional chair and vice chair

(Tim C. & Terri P.)

The dark months for RSC will be Sep. , Nov., and Feb.

RSO budget passed and remained the same except for an additional charge of \$3,100.00 for internet protection of the internet merchandise store

NAWS currently has projects available for input and can be found at www.na.org/projects which are

- 1- Daily meditation book project
- 2-Mental Health/Mental Illness IP project
- 3-Local services Tool box project
- 4-Conventions and events tools project
- 5-Service system Project
- 6-Future of the WSC Project

NAWS is stating that it needs an additional \$2.15 per meeting weekly to cover operating costs.

The 37th NA World Convention will be held August 30th thru September 2nd 2018 in Orlando FL.

NCCNA 40 has a theme "4 Decades of Hope" and still has service positions available and volunteers are needed

Circle of Sisters next committee meeting will be held Sat. Aug. 30 @ the Hyatt Regency Burlingame. Online registration for COS2018 is @ www.circleofsisters.org

COS upcoming events are as follows

7/29/17 Womens Brunch Oakland 9 am- 2 pm

8/26/17 Speaker jam /Dance E. Palo Alto

Band of Brothers has formed a service committee and are planning events in the near future to be announced

Under our new Insurance policy the cost of insurance for events may jump from the current \$24 dollars to \$75 if the venue requires they be listed as the insured for the event and an additional \$25 charge will be added if the request is made within 30 days of the event.

The Worldwide moment of Silence is coming soon !!!!!

There are many fun events happening in other areas from beach bonfires to pig roast speaker meetings .

TYFLMBOS

RCM Jr. Johnny J.

UNITY DAY Sacramento Fellowship of N.A.
July 8, 2017 10 Year ANNIVERSARY

Expense CATEGORY	BUDGETED	ACTUAL
MERCHANDISE	725.00	
Tee Shirts		628.00
Sellers Permit+ Sales Tax		102.00
SITE DEPOSIT/EXPENSES	1,300.00	50.00
\$375.00 Tables and Stage		187.38
Insurance		25.00
City Park Fees		435.00
Microphone/ D.J.		10.00
Security		190.50
Portable Bathrooms		301.98
FOOD	680.00	669.13
PRINTING	265.00	78.00
DECORATIONS/ Activities	175.00	204.53
Other/ Registration/ RENT	200.00	97.98
Total Expenses	3,345.00	<u>2,979.50</u>

57 Day of Event tickets sold

350 PreSale tickets sold

Income CATEGORY	ESTIMATED	ACTUAL
7TH TRADITION	500.00	94.00
TICKET SALES	2,000.00	2,035.00
FOOD SALES	1,200.00	1,090.00
MERCHANDISE SALES	1,400.00	1,200.00
Total INCOME	5,100.00	<u>4,419.00</u>

1,439.50 DONATION TO ASC

407 tickets sold

54 = JAIL

118 = H & I ICE CREAM FLOAT

918 = FOOD

1. How well has the Area Committee done this year at serving the groups, and how can it better serve them in the coming year?

2. How well has the Area Committee served the larger community, and how can the committee better serve the community-at-large?

3. How well has the Area Committee done at supporting NA's regional and world services? How can the Area provide better support for these services?